

Mercer County

First Presbyterian Church, 120 East State St.,
Trenton, 05000967

Morris County

Mountain Lakes Historic District, Roughly
bounded by Pocono Rd., Denville
Township line, Fanny Rd., and RR Tracks,
Mountain Lakes, 05000963

Somerset County

Tulipwood, 1165 Hamilton St., Somerset,
05000966

Sussex County

Crescent Theatre, 74 Main St., Borough of
Sussex, 05000965

NEW YORK**Essex County**

Essex County Fairgrounds, 3 Sisco St.,
Westport, 05000993

Monroe County

Coverdale Cobblestone House, (Cobblestone
Architecture of New York State MPS), 2049
Coverdale Rd., Leicester, 05000989

New York County

Fulton—Nassau Historic District, Roughly
bounded by Broadway and Park Row,
Nassau, Dutch and Willim Sts, Ann and
Spruce Sts. and Liberty St., New York,
05000988

Oneida County

Wethersfield Stone Schoolhouse, NY 365,
Trenton, 05000991

NEW YORK**Queens County**

Trans World Airlines Flight Center, John F.
Kennedy International Airport, Jamaica,
05000994

Richmond County

Seaview Hospital, 460 Brielle Ave., Staten
Island, 05000992

Rockland County

Laedentown United Methodist Church,
Ladentown Rd., Village of Pomona,
05000990

NORTH CAROLINA**Guilford County**

Greensboro Senoir High School, (Greensboro
MPS), 801 Westover Terrace, Greensboro,
05000957

Haywood County

Canton Main Street Historic District,
Bounded roughly by Park St., Main St.,
Bridge St., and Adams St., Canton,
05000958

Quinlan, Charles and Annie, House, 274 S.
Main St., Waynesville, 05000959

Hertford County

Ahoskie School, 105 N. Academy St.,
Ahoskie, 05000960

Johnston County

Cleveland School, 8968 Cleveland Rd.,
Clayton, 05000961

Madison County

Mars Hill High School, 734 Bailey St., Mars
Hill, 05000962

OKLAHOMA**Cherokee County**

Alston—Bedwell House, 315 N. State,
Tahlequah, 05001002

Oklahoma County

Edwards Heights Historic District, Roughly
bounded by NE 16th St., N. Page Ave., NE
Success St. and N. Bruant Ave., ext on NE
Grand Blvd., Oklahoma City, 05001003
Sieber Grocery and Apartment Hotel, 1305—
1313 N. Hudson Ave., Oklahoma City,
05001001
Will Rodges Park Gardens and Arboretum,
3400—3500 NW 36th St., Oklahoma City,
05001000

WEST VIRGINIA**Grant County**

Gorman Presbyterian Church, Mabis Ave.,
0.1 mi. S of U.S. 50, Gorman, 05001008

Hampshire County

Hamshire County Courthouse, 66 N. High St.,
Romney, 05001006

Jackson County

Faber Double—Crib Barn, 1106 WV 21,
Kenna, 05001007

Logan County

Battle of Blair Mountain, Spruce Fork Ridge
bet. WV 17 at Blair Gap and Cty Rd. 8 at
Mill Creek Gap, Logan, 05001009

Mineral County

Mineral County Courthouse, (County
Courthouses of West Virginia MPS) 150
Armstrong St., Keyser, 05001005

Morgan County

Morgan County Courthouse, (County
Courthouses of West Virginia MPS) 202
Fairfax St., Berkeley, 05001004

A request for REMOVAL has been made for
the following resource:

NEBRASKA**Saline County**

Freidell, William, House 10th and Main Sts.,
Dorchester, 80002461

[FR Doc. 05-15966 Filed 8-11-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION**

[Inv. No. 337-TA-540]

**Certain Automotive Grilles; Notice of
Commission Decision Not To Review
an Initial Determination Terminating
the Investigation Based on the
Withdrawal of the Complaint**

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination (“ID”) issued by the presiding administrative law judge (“ALJ”) in the above-captioned investigation terminating the investigation based on the withdrawal of the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Michael Diehl, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3095. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This patent-based section 337 investigation was instituted by the Commission based on a complaint (as subsequently amended) that was filed by Ford Global Technologies, LLC (“Ford”). 70 FR 30973 (May 31, 2005). The amended complaint alleged a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 with respect to the importation into the United States, the sale for importation and/or sale within the United States after importation, of certain automotive grilles by reason of infringement of U.S. Design Patent No. 498,187. The notice of investigation named two respondents: Keystone Automotive Industries, Inc. (“Keystone”) of Pomona, California; and Y.C.C. Parts Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (“Y.C.C.”) of Taiwan.

On May 24, 2005, Ford filed a letter with the Commission Secretary seeking to withdraw the amended complaint. Ford indicated that it sought a withdrawal in order to investigate two alleged items of prior art brought to its attention by one of the respondents.

On May 31, 2005, Keystone filed a response indicating that it had supplied the alleged prior art references to Ford, and that it did not oppose the motion to terminate the investigation. On June 3, 2005, the Investigative Attorney filed a response in support of the motion.

Y.C.C. did not file a response. On July 14, 2005, the presiding ALJ issued the subject ID, granting the motion for termination. No petitions for review of the ID were filed.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42(h)(3) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.42(h)(3)).

Issued: August 9, 2005.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 05-16057 Filed 8-11-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-U

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Interchangeable Virtual Instruments Foundation, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on July 20, 2005, pursuant to section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), Interchangeable Virtual Instruments Foundation, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Pickering Interfaces, Ltd., Essex, England, United Kingdom has been added as a party to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and Interchangeable Virtual Instruments Foundation, Inc. intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On May 29, 2001, Interchangeable Virtual Instruments Foundation, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act on July 30, 2001 (66 FR 39336).

The last notification was filed with the Department on May 2, 2005. A notice was published in the **Federal**

Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on May 26, 2005 (70 FR 30485).

Dorothy B. Fountain,

Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust division.

[FR Doc. 05-15982 Filed 8-11-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-11-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—PXI Systems Alliance, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on July 20, 2005, pursuant to section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), PXI Systems Alliance, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Triple E Corp., Lowell, MA has been added as a party to this venture. Also, BAE Systems, San Diego, CA; Team Solutions, Mission Viejo, CA; and SRC Corporation, Tokyo, JAPAN have withdrawn as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and PXI Systems Alliance, Inc. intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On November 22, 2000, PXI Systems Alliance, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act on March 8, 2001 (66 FR 13971).

The last notification was filed with the Department on May 2, 2005. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to section 6(b) of the Act on May 26, 2005 (70 FR 30486).

Dorothy B. Fountain,

Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 05-15983 Filed 8-11-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-11-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to section 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), this is notice that on June 8, 2005, National Center for Natural Products Research, University of Mississippi, 135 Coy Waller Lab Complex, University, Mississippi 38677, made application to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the basic class of controlled substances listed in Schedule I:

Drug	Schedule
Marihuana (7360)	I
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370)	I

The company plans to bulk manufacture the controlled substances to prepare marihuana extract for further purification into bulk active delta-9-THC for use in launching FDA approved pharmaceutical products.

Any other such applicant and any person who is presently registered with DEA to manufacture such a substance may file comments or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration pursuant to 21 CFR 1301.33(a).

Any such written comments or objections being sent via regular mail may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to the Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration, Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA **Federal Register** Representative, Liaison and Policy Section (ODL); or any being sent via express mail should be sent to DEA Headquarters, Attention: DEA Federal Register Representative/ODL, 2401 Jefferson-Davis Highway, Alexandria, Virginia 22301; and must be filed no later than October 11, 2005.

Dated: August 5, 2005.

William J. Walker,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration.

[FR Doc. 05-15971 Filed 8-11-05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated February 23, 2005, and published in the **Federal Register**